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City of Tz Office of the City Manager
2 312 W. Whitewater Street, P.O. Box 178

WHITEWATER Whitewater, Wisconsin 53190

www.whitewater-wi.gov

MEMORANDUM Telephone: (262) 473-0104

Fax: (262) 222-5901

To: Common Council

From: John Weidl, City Manager

Date: January 30, 2023

Re: Filling the Common Council Vacancy for Member at Large

The City Staff has been impressed by the commitment the community has to this governing body. Since
the announcement of the applications, the City has received 5 applications for Member at Large.

Please see attached to this memo the applications for Member at Large. Additionally, the staff has
prepared questions for you to ask the applicants. These questions are also attached to this memo.

Warm regards,
SRS LA
John S. Weidl, City Manager
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Heather Boehm

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 9:32 AM

To: City Clerk Staff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Application for Appointment to Common Council At Large Even
Years

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Application for Appointment to Common Council At Large Even
Years

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO COMMON COUNCIL-AT LARGE EVEN
YEARS

Please consider this application my intent to see City of Whitewater Common
Council appointment to fill the remaining term for the position of Councilmember At-
Large Even Years (This term will expire on April 2, 2024).

First Name Michael

Last Name Smith

Address 327 E Clay St Unit 29

City Whitewater

State Wi

Zip Code 53190

Phone Number 2623660467

Email Address mike@mspd-lic.net

Employment History Currently work at GE Healthcare since 2016 as a Senior

Mechanical Engineer and Project Manager

Education Background BS Mechanical Engineering; currently pursing Master's Degree
in Theology from Covenant Theological Seminary

Political Experience (include PARC (appointed)
any elected or appointed

positions or committees

you have served on)



Community Service Spent many years in recovery ministry for Lakeland Church

Experience (include (with guys going thru divorces or abuse/addictions) until 2021. |

volunteer work or other have been a coach for youth football, baseball and basketball

community activities) since 2021. | have been doing either/both three days per week
since 2016.

Signature of Applicant Michael Smith

Date 29 January 2024

Submit your application to the City Clerk on or before 4:30 p.m. on January
30, 2024.

Any questions, please email hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




1/23/24, 11:34 AM Form Center - Whitewater, WI » CivicEngage

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO COMMON COUNCIL-AT LARGE EVEN YEARS

Please consider thus application my intent to see City of Whitewater Commaon Council appointment to (ill the remaining term for the posilion
of Councilmember At-Large Even Years {This term will expire on April 2, 2024)
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Political Experience (include any elected or appointed positions or committees you have served on) *
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1/23/24, 11:34 AM Form Center » Whitewater, WI « CivicEngage

Submit your application to the City Clerk on or before 4:30 p.m. on January 30, 2024.

Any questions, please email hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov
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Form Details

Last madified
by Llana Dostie
on January 17, 2024

Created
by Llana Dostie
on January 17, 2024

https://www.whitewater-wi.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Item/Edit/120?categorylD=12

This site is powered by CivicPlus Rev:

5.0.88760 For assistance,

please visit our support

Learn more about the CivicPlus Service
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Heather Boehm

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:59 AM

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

First Name Carol

Last Name McCormick

Address 555 East Clay St.

City Whitewater

State Wi

Zip Code 53190

Phone Number 414-861-8155 (cell)

Email Address Bradyandpat@sbcglobal.net
Employment History Retired educator

Education Background BS and MS from UW-Whitewater

Political Experience (include  Served 3 terms on Council representing District 1. During that

any elected or appointed time served on Public Works Committee,Park and Rec.
positions or committees Board,Urban Forestry Commission,and Alcohol Licensing
you have served on) Review. Currently serving on Planning and Architectural

Review Committee and the newly formed Lakes Advisory
committee



Community Service
Experience (include
volunteer work or other
community activities)

Signature of Applicant

Date

Judge for chili contest during Freeze Fest 2023, attended lake
related workshops in county and state levels

Carol McCormick

1/24/24

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

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 4:13 PM

To: City Clerk Staff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Application for Appointment to Common Council At Large Even
Years

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links ar open attachments unless you recognize the
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

First Name Greg

Last Name Majkrzak

Address 1294 Tower Hill Pass

City Whitewater

State Wi

Zip Code 53190

Phone Number 12627515094

Email Address mrpositraction@gmail.com

Employment History Emmi Roth USA, Generac, ABITEC, DuPont

Education Background BSME, MBA, PMP

Political Experience (include  Council member for Aldermanic District 5, vice chair alcohol
any elected or appointed licensing committee , chair finance committee, zoning appeals
positions or committees committee

you have served on)



Community Service Original BOD for Whitewater Grocery Co, meals on Wheels
Experience (include driver

volunteer work or other
community activities)

Signature of Applicant Gregory L Majkrzak

Date 01/19/24

Submit your application to the City Clerk on or before 4:30 p.m. on January
30, 2024.

Any questions, please email hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




1/18/24, 8:04 AM whitewater-wi.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/754

Print

Application for Appointment to Common Council At Large Even Years - Submission #754

Date Submitted: 1/17/2024

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO COMMON COUNCIL-AT LARGE EVEN YEARS

Please consider this application my intent to see City of Whitewater Common Council appointment to fill the remaining
term for the position of Councilmember At-Large Even Years (This term will expire on April 2, 2024).

First Name* Last Name*
Joseph Kromholz
Address*

393 EAGLE CT

City* State* Zip Code*
WHITEWATER Wi 53190

Phone Number*
4143792116

Email Address*

jkromholz@rkmiplaw.com

Employment History*

| have worked as an attorney in Wisconsin, for my law firm Ryan Kromholz & Manion, SC and its predecessors, since 1989.

Education Background*

1984 B.S. from Carroll College (now University) (Majors: Chemistry & History); 1989 J.D. from Marguette University Law
School

Political Experience (include any elected or appointed positions or committees you have served on)*

| served on the WWUSD Board by appointment (2021-2022); | am a current member of the Whitewater CDA; | am a current
member of the Whitewater University Technology Park Board; | am a past President of the Wisconsin Intellectual Property Law
Association and a past Chair of the Wisconsin State Bar Section on Intellectual Property.

https://www.whitewater-wi.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/754 1/2



1/18/24, 8:04 AM whitewater-wi.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/754

Community Service Experience (include volunteer work or other community activities)*

As previously noted, voluntary service on the WWSUD Board, Whitewater CDA, and Whitewater University Technology Park

Board.
|
Signature of Applicant * Date*
/s! Joseph A. Kromholz 17 January 2024

Submit your application to the City Clerk on or before 4:30 p.m. on January 30, 2024.

Any questions, please email hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov

https://www.whitewater-wi.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/754 2/2



0 N O W

Common Council Candidate Questions

How do you plan to actively engage with the community to understand their concerns
and preferences?

What strategies do you believe will attract businesses and promote economic growth in
Whitewater?

How will you approach budgetary decisions to ensure fiscal responsibility while meeting
the needs of the community?

How do you plan to ensure transparency and accountability in the decision-making
processes of the Common Council?

What is your prior political experience, if any?

Why are you interested in serving on the Common Council?

What does Whitewater need more of?

What is your relevant educational background, professional experience, or other life
events that you feel qualify you for this position?






